Mastercreation TFS

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 06 March 2024 15:05

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: RE: Axis vendor Unblock

Attachments: AXIS DELHI GST REGISTRATION.pdf; ICICIchgcopy.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

HI Omkar,

PFA GST certificate of Delhi Location & Cancelled Cheque. Please unblock the vendor.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 06 March 2024 14:53

To: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Axis vendor Unblock

HI Omkar,
PFA GST certificate od Delhi Location. Please unblock the vendor.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 06 March 2024 12:45

To: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Axis vendor Unblock

Dear Omkar,
PFB details. Need to unblock the vendor in mentioned below entities.
Spoc Name Pankaj

Contact : 9958227755
Email Id pankaj@axisscales.com




SR NO. SUPFPLIER STATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-5AFAL SUPPLIER COL
1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 22 - Feb - 2024 RV232422350 Vooos73
F] InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 Rv2324187598 VENDOZ01
3 InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32414353 Voooo1s3
4 InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Primt 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232411844 Voo0on21
3 InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32403834 Voooooza
[ InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32409834 DCOo00000144

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman
Sent: 06 March 2024 12:19

To: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Axis vendor Unblock

Dear Omkar,

PFB details. Need to unblock the vendor in mentioned below entities.

Spoc Name Pankaj
Contact : 9958227755
Email Id pankaj@axisscales.com

SR NO. SUPPLIER STATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL SUPPLIER COL
1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 22 - Feb - 2024 RV232422350 V000873
2 InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dee - 2023 RVZ32418738 VEMDOZ01
3 InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32414333 Vooooqs3
4 InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232411844 Vooo00a1
3 InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32403834 Voooaoza
g InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Primt 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32403824 DCO00000144

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

E | & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



